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MEMORANDUM 

Date: September 26, 2013 

To: Robin Brigade, Clerk of the Board 
Clerk of the Board 

From: Ally Miller, District 1 Supervisor 
Pima County Board of Supervisors 

Re: Archived Audio and Video of Board of Supervisors Meetings Available Online 

Transparency in local government is more important than ever. Citizens want to learn about the 
decisions and actions the Board of Supervisors take each week that affect their lives and see how 
their tax dollars are being spent. 

In an effort to fw:ther increase transparency, accountability, and public trust in Pima County 
government, I would like to discuss and take action that would give citizens online access to 
archived audio and video of Board of Supervisors meetings. 

Taxpayers deserve it, and people who are unable to attend a weekday meeting, are not Cox 
Communications or Comcast customers, or prefer to watch online, deserve another choice. 
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Please place the following item on the Addendum for the Board of Supervisors meeting of r·;.:., 
c:r·~ 

October 1, 2013: 
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Discussion/ Action 

Making archived audio and video of Board of Supervisors meetings available online for 
public view on-demand 
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